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The Honorable Mike White
Council Chair and Members
Maui County Council
200 South High Street
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Dear Chair White and Members:

Re: Notice of Vacancy

In accordance with the County Code, Section 2.41.040, this communication is
made to report the following vacancy:

Commission on Persons with Disabilities The Mayor’s Office received
Commission Member Victor Lesa’s resignation on April 27, 2017.

Please contact my Executive Assistant, Mike Molina, if you have any questions
on this communication.

Sincerely,

ALAN M. ARAKAWA
Mayor
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Phi Nahoolkaika - Re: Commission on Persons with Disabilities Nomination

From: Mike Molina

To: victor lesa

Date: 4/27/2017 4:41 PM

Subject: Re: Commission on Persons with Disabilities Nomination

CC: Ishii, Grace; Nahooikaika, Pili

Victor,
Thank you for making us aware of your situation and for serving our community.
Aloha,
Mike

>>> victor lesa <vlesa67@gmail.com> 4/27/20174:30 PM>>>
Aloha Mayor Arakawa and Mr. Molfna,

Thank you for nominating me to serve as a member on the Commission on Persons with
Disabilities.
After consulting with my physicians, we have come to a consensus that after some recent
adjustments in my medications, I have experienced some health setbacks.
They do not feel that this would be the right time to make a commitment to this position with my
current health issues. I will have to kindly decline accepting this nomination at this time and will
concentrate on getting back to a more stable condition again. Once I can return to a better level
of health I will consider applying for the position again.

I had previously submitted my physician’s letter, but I have attached it again to keep with this
correspondence.

Mahalo again for considering me.
Victor Lesa Jr.
(808) 927-5020 cell
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